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August 2, 1976

Mr. Robert Klabzuba
2408 Fort Worth National Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Attention: Mr. R. A. Massey
Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter of July
29, 1976 requesting a Bond cancellation.

All Bonds are approved and or cancelled by our Santa
Fe office, therefore, we are forwarding said letter
to them.

Further, to date, we have not received notice of ap-
proval of a new Bond for Mr. Klabzuba covering his
White #2-N, 18-10-28.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor~District ITI

WAG/th

copy to
Waldo Alarid
Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM



